
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

Parent Linking Program-2014 

 

Questions?  Email us anytime at dcfaskrfp@dcf.state.nj.us 

Phone number and contact person for date of delivery:                                    
Main Number:  609-888-7730 

Contacts: Karen Schemmer                                                                                      
Loren LaBadie  

Deliver proposal to:  50 East State Street, 3rd Floor                                   
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0717 

 
 

1. Please confirm that the following on page 12 of the RFP is correct for 
the PLP due on July 23. 

 
Yes, the bids are due on July 23 at 12 noon. 

 
 

2. Are operational start-up costs of $4,000 for each new site to be 
expended on or before June 30, 2014? 

 
The date should be by December 30, 2014. 

 
 

3. We would like to get clarification of the annual amount for the Parent 
Linking Program:  Total funding of $390,000 available for 2 programs 
($195,000 each) over 3 years.  Is the funding $195,000 for each of 3 
years? Or is the funding of $195,000 spread out at $65,000 each year 
for a total of $195,000 over the 3 year period? 

 

The funding of $195,000 is per year for 3 years. 
 

 

4. It says “for 50 expectant and parenting teens with an emphasis on…” 
on page 4. Is 50 a minimum, the exact number needed, or the 
maximum? 

 
50 is the minimum. 
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